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White, John 

To: John Baker 
Subject: RE: Gospo~ 

I hope the remaining days of Summer are treating you well. 

I kept a look out last week for the payment of £93,518.00 but nothing has so far come 
through at this end. I just wanted to check that everything was okay from your end! 
Please can you check and let me know. 

Look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes 

..... Original Mes%9.ge ..... 
From: John Baker [ Code 
~ent: 17 August 20~~-~~ ...................................................................................................... 
~’o: White, John 
Subject: Gosport 

John, 

I am informed your accounts dept will be getting payment of £93518.00 in week 
commencing 24th August representing costs in the inquests covered so far. 

Perhaps you could warn them so know which case it belongs to. 

Disclaimer 

This e-mail (and any attachment(s)) is private and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, 
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please 
destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

T:]ternet e-mail is not a secure medium, as messages can be intercepted and read by 
~eone else. Please bear this in mind when deciding whether to send information by e- 

mail. Postal addresses for the Legal Services Commission are available from 
http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/aboutus/our_regional_network-asp 

The Legal Services Commission reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any 
incoming and outgoing e-mails for security reasons and for monitoring internal 
compliance with the Legal Services Commission policy on staff use. E-mail monitoring 
and/or blocking software may be used and e-mail content may be read. You have a 
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when writing or forwarding e-mails and 
their contents. No contracts can be entered into on our behalf by e-mail. 

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the Legal Services Commission. 

The Legal Services Commission checks all e-mails and attachments for known viruses, 
however, you are advised that you open any attachments at your own risk. 


